
 

New Port - Tampa Bay 
Community Development District 

3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Suite 270, Orlando, FL 32817 
Phone 407-723-5900 

www.newporttampabaycdd.com 
 

The following is the proposed agenda for the Board of Supervisors Meeting of the New Port 
Tampa Bay Community Development District (“District”), scheduled to be held on Thursday, 
February 19, 2026, at 11:00 a.m. at 5120 Marina Way, Tampa, Florida, 33611. The 
attendance of three Board Members is required to constitute a quorum. 

 

To attend the meeting by phone, please use the below conference call information: 
 

Call in number: 1-844-621-3956 
Passcode: 2539 895 0958 # 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING AGENDA 
 
Administrative Matters  

• Call to Order 
• Roll Call to confirm quorum 
• Public Comment Period 
1. Consideration of Minutes of the December 18, 2025, Board of Supervisors Meeting 
2. Consideration of Minutes of the January 21, 2026, Board of Supervisors Workshop 

Meeting 
 

General Business Matters  
3. Continued Discussion of Concerns Regarding 2017 Infrastructure Operating 

Agreement with Westshore Marina Master Association  
• Budget Oversight 
• Contracting Oversight 
• Budget Related Timeline and Required Actions 

4. Review and Consideration of Amendments to the Infrastructure Operating Agreement 
between the District and the Master Association 
A. Draft First Amendment to the Infrastructure Operating Agreement between the 

District and the Master Association  
B. Draft Language for Operational Oversight 

5. Discussion on the Potential Installation of Flock Security Cameras in the District  
6. Review of Fiscal Year 2025 Draft Audit Report 
7. Ratification of Payment Authorizations Nos. 221 - 230 
8. Review of District Financial Position 

Other Business 
• Staff Reports 

o District Counsel 
o District Engineer 

• Traffic Study Updates 
o District Manager 

• Next Meeting: April 16, 2026 
o Site Manager / Westshore Marina District Master Association Manager  

• Maintenance Updates  

http://www.newporttampabaycdd.com/


 
 
 
 

• Audience Comments 
• Supervisors Requests 

 
Adjournment 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



New Port – Tampa Bay Community 
Development District 

Consideration of Minutes of the December 18, 
2025, Board of Supervisors Meeting  



1 | P a g e

MINUTES OF MEETING 

NEW PORT - TAMPA BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, December 18, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. 
5120 Marina Way, Tampa, Florida 33606 

Board Members in attendance: 

Dominic Pickering Vice Chairperson  
Scott Dutton Assistant Secretary 
Ron Swichkow Assistant Secretary 
Don Bodie Jr.  Assistant Secretary 

Also present: 

Jane Gaarlandt      PFM 
Gazmin Kerr PFM 
Audrey Ryan PFM (via phone) 
Amy Champagne PFM (via phone) 
Vivek Babbar  Straley Robin Vericker   
Chris Bodie  Site Serve (via phone) 
Craig Carden  Ardurra 
Tim Cox Inlet Shore HOA 
Stephanie Honour Inlet Park HOA 
George Telegadis  Public 
Karin Telegadis Public 
John L Jones   Public 
Sherry Blanc  Public 
Alina Gabbard  Public 
Cliff Laborde   Public 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Administrative Matters 

Call to Order and Roll Call 

Ms. Gaarlandt called the New Port - Tampa Bay Community Development District Board of 
Supervisors Meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. Those in attendance are outlined above.  

Public Comment Period 



2 | P a g e  
 

Ms. Gaarlandt called for public comments and reviewed the process for public comments, noting 
the 3-minute time limit.  
 
There were no public comments at this time. 
 

 
Consideration of Minutes of the 
October 23, 2025, Board of 
Supervisors Meeting and 
Auditor Selection Committee 
Meeting 
 

The Board reviewed the minutes.  
 
 
On MOTION by Mr. Bodie, Jr., seconded by Mr. Swichkow, with all in favor, the Board approved 
the Minutes of the October 23, 2025, Board of Supervisors Meeting and Auditor Selection 
Committee Meeting Minutes.  
 
 
 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS    General Business Matters 

 
Update Regarding Retention of 
Outside Counsel 
 

Ms. Gaarlandt noted this was discussed at the previous Board meeting.  
 
Mr. Swichkow gave an overview of the operating agreement with the Master Association. It was 
noted that the Master Association has not turned over the association to the members at this time. 
Outside counsel was retained to research whether the exclusion of the Developer’s parcels for 
Towers 2 and 3 is appropriate. Mr. Swichkow noted that outside counsel was unable to opine on 
that question as he felt that the CDD may not have standing to get into that issue from a legal 
perspective.  
 
There was brief discussion regarding the CDD versus the Master Association responsibilities and 
duties. It was noted that the CDD cannot enforce anything upon the Master Association, only 
suggestions can be made. This was a result of having the infrastructure management agreement 
put in place back in 2017.  
 
There was lengthy discussion regarding the assessments and the number of ERU’s (Equivalent 
Residential Units). It was noted the assessment methodology at the CDD level for the 
administrative budget varied significantly from the methodology utilized under the Master 



3 | P a g e  
 

Association declaration. The tax roll assessments fund the CDD administrative budget in order to 
maintain their responsibilities.   
 
Mr. Dutton noted the CDD should be able to govern and direct what occurs. He also noted there 
is no single repository listed in the documents.    
 
Mr. Babbar provided an overview of how the District is governed and noted the CDD was 
established by the City of Tampa.  
 
Mr. Babbar also gave an overview of the retained outside Counsel. Outside Counsel has 
determined that the power lies within termination of the agreement and recommended having an 
open discussion with the Master Association to redraft the operating agreement in order to 
address the current concerns or have the CDD Board vote to terminate that management 
agreement. It was noted that it is appropriate for the Developer to exclude parcels that they own 
which are not developed, if they provide a deficit funding agreement or if the parcels were not 
included in the Master Declaration. It was noted by Mr. Swichkow that the developer has not 
provided any deficit funding of the Master association since approximately 2022. The inclusion or 
exclusion of Tower 2 and 3 parcels have not been definitively determined. 
 
It was noted the CDD is not a member of the Master Declaration. The CDD’s concern can be 
noted, but only the residents are able to challenge the Master Declaration as they are directly 
impacted.   

 
 
Discussion of Concerns 
Regarding 2017 Infrastructure 
Operating Agreement with 
Westshore Marina Master 
Association 

 
Mr. Babbar noted the CDD can terminate this agreement if they choose. Currently, most CDD’s 
maintain their own infrastructure. However, others on occasion enter into operating agreements 
with their Master Association. Historically, in this District, the Master Association had staff onsite 
to help residents and maintain infrastructure.  
 
Mr. Babbar gave an overview of the termination clause and noted it requires a 270-days notice 
and becomes effective January 1 of the following year. This timeline was created due to the CDD 
budget constraints. 
 
There was brief discussion regarding the reversal of turnover document and who empowered the 
declarant. It was noted the City of Tampa may have copies of documents, but the District 
Management company should have all CDD public records on file as they are the CDD Records 
Liaison. 



4 | P a g e  
 

 
Mr. Babbar gave an overview regarding delible and non-delible items and decisions. It was noted 
the CDD cannot delegate how ERU’s are processed by the Master Association or vice versa. 
These are two separate budgets.  
 
There was continued discussion regarding the ERU’s, the assessments, and the budgets.  
 
Mr. Babbar provided an overview of the various funds allowed within the CDD budget. For 
example, one of the line items can be an Administration Fund, while another is for the Operation 
and Maintenance Fund. Mr. Babbar noted that within a Developer run CDD Board, the Developer 
usually excludes their parcels from the operation and maintenance fund until those parcels come 
on-line or are sold, while a resident controlled Board usually makes the decision that all parcels 
benefit from the operation and maintenance fund.  
 
Mr. Babbar explained the process related to challenging how the assessments are processed and 
noted it is up to the Board how to proceed as long as they have the proper and fair methodology 
and rationale.  
 
There was discussion regarding the responsibility of the reserve study and funding the projects 
recommended by that reserve study. It was noted the community will be harmed by the lack of 
adequate reserves, which is the responsibility of the CDD.   
 
Mr. Don Bodie Jr. noted the District was originally set up for 1,973 ERU’s. However, in May of 
2024, the decision was made to reduce that to 1,272. It was noted the number of ERU’s for the 
2024 assessments was 1,024, while the 2025-2026 budget acknowledges 694 ERU’s. The actual 
declaration has a provision that notes 720 and 718 are exempt.  
 
There was ongoing discussion regarding the differences between the CDD and the Master 
Association.  
 
Mr. Babbar noted with the ongoing concerns, the best option would be to terminate the operating 
agreement and take over the infrastructure responsibilities. The budget would then be reviewed 
for appropriate allocations.  
 
There was brief discussion regarding the Master Association and the CDD budgets and the  
budget process. It was noted the assessment roll comes from the County, but is then processed 
by the District’s assessment methodology before going back to the County for final acceptance. 
Ms. Gaarlandt noted the assessments were exhibits to the previously approved resolution at the 
budget meeting.  
 
There was discussion regarding the process of termination, negotiation terms, and benefit to the 
District. It was noted the HOA would be responsible for funding the operations that were delegated 
to them by the CDD, but the reserve portion of the assessment would be transferred to the CDD. 



5 | P a g e  
 

 
There was lengthy discussion regarding who pays assessments and who benefits from the 
infrastructure.  
 
Mr. Pickering noted he agrees with the decision to retain outside Counsel and to trying to find all 
the documents related to the agreement and the two entities but noted anyone working for the 
Developer has a conflict of interest. He recommended drafting a proposal to have Towers 2 and 
3 pay a portion of the assessments related to the reserves and present it to the Developer.   
 
There was brief discussion regarding the timing of terminating the agreement and holding 
workshops or a special meeting. It was noted a workshop does not need a quorum, as no motions 
take place.  
 
It was requested that the Westshore Marina Master Association and CDD paperwork be 
researched. It was noted that any amendment to the Master Declaration would not require notice 
to the CDD, the CDD would only be notified if the amendment was related to the operating 
agreement.   
 
 
On MOTION by Mr. Pickering, seconded by Mr. Bodie, Jr., with all in favor, the Board authorized 
District Counsel to research any records/paperwork related to the Westshore Marina Master 
Association and the CDD of New Port Tampa Bay, regarding the Operating Agreement and 
Infrastructure discussion.  
 
 
It was noted that if the agreement was terminated, the assessment allocation would be based on 
the same methodology as the O&M budget. Any justified adjustments can be recommended by 
the Board.  
 
George Telegadis, a resident commented regarding the assessment amounts based on the CDD, 
the methodology used, and the Master Association parcel exclusion. The resident recommended 
termination of the agreement. He also requested a CDD reconciliation to compare what residents 
have paid under the Master Association compared to the CDD.      
 
Mr. Babbar noted it is common for CDD’s to not assess undeveloped parcels for maintenance 
purposes. He also noted the operating agreement can be amended to include a contractual 
obligation to use the delegated methodology for assessment. 
 
Mr. Pickering noted that prior to termination of the agreement, the District should research what 
consequences that will have on the budget and infrastructure responsibilities. It was noted these 
will be discussion items for the workshop.  
 



6 | P a g e  
 

Mr. Swichkow provided a comparison of the assessments from what was assessed in 2025-2026 
to what it would have been under the CDD methodology. There was brief discussion regarding 
the comparison.   
 
There was brief discussion regarding a date to hold the workshop and who would be in 
attendance. It was requested to hold the workshop the week of January 19, 2026. The Board 
agreed to hold the workshop on January 21, 2026, at 11:00 a.m.  
 
 
On MOTION by Mr. Dutton, seconded by Mr. Pickering, with all in favor, the Board approved a 
workshop regarding the Termination of the Operating Agreement with Westshore Marina Master 
Association to be held on January 21, 2026, at 11:00 a.m. at the current location. 
 
 
It was noted as much documentation that can be gathered will be brought to the workshop 
meeting. These will be attached to the agenda packet.  
 
There was brief discussion regarding what will be discussed at the workshop.     
 
   

Consideration of Grau & 
Associates Engagement 
Letter for FY25 Auditing 
Services 
 

Ms. Gaarlandt gave an overview of the letter and noted engagement with this firm was previously 
approved by the Board. She noted the letter was reviewed by District Counsel.  
 
Mr. Babbar noted this is a standard engagement letter.  
 
 
On MOTION by Mr. Swichkow, seconded by Mr. Dutton, with all in favor, the Board approved the 
Grau and Associates Engagement Letter for FY25 Auditing Services.  
 
 
There was brief discussion regarding the conflict of interest with using Becker for outside Counsel. 
Mr. Babbar noted they should be paid for services rendered thus far and their services should no 
longer be needed.  
 
 
 
 



7 | P a g e  
 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Pickering, seconded by Mr. Bodie, Jr., with all in favor, the Board authorized 
the execution of the Engagement Letter with Becker for special consulting services for the CDD, 
with subsequent notice that services are no longer needed.  
 
 
 

Ratification of Payment 
Authorizations Nos. 213-220  

 
The Board reviewed the payment authorizations.  
 
Ms. Gaarlandt noted these were previously approved and were for ratification only. They are all 
standard District expenses.   
 
 
On MOTION by Mr. Bodie, Jr., seconded by Mr. Swichkow, with all in favor, the Board ratified 
Payment Authorization Nos. 213-220.  
 
 

 
Review of District Financial 
Position 

 
The Board reviewed the District’s financial position as of November 2025.  
 
No action was required by the Board.  
 
 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Other Business 
 

Staff Reports 
 
District Counsel – No report.  
 
District Engineer –  

• Traffic Study Update 
Mr. Carden gave an update regarding the traffic study and noted they are moving forward with a 
request for proposal with Traffic Mobility. They did the original traffic study. This traffic study will 
help address some of the current traffic issues. It was noted this will cost approximately 
$10,000.00.  
 



8 | P a g e  
 

Mr. Carden will gather more information on the new low income housing and is still working on 
the old railroad crossing removal.  
 
There was brief discussion regarding a skimmer that was ordered. It was noted the skimmer was 
installed.  
 
District Manager –  

• Review and Acceptance of FY25 Goals and Performance Measures Report  
Ms. Gaarlandt noted the District has met all the FY25 goals and objectives and the report was 
posted on the District’s website.  
 
 
On MOTION by Mr. Swichkow, seconded by Mr. Pickering, with all in favor, the Board accepted 
the FY25 Goals and Performance Measures Report.  
 
 
Ms. Gaarlandt reminded the Board of the required annual 4-hour Ethics Training due December 
31. Links will be sent out to the Board for the training, and a workshop meeting calendar invite 
will also be sent.   
 
Site Manager/ Westshore Marina District Master Association Manager –  

• Maintenance Updates 
It was noted funds need to be received prior to repairing the streetlights.  
 
There was brief discussion regarding the budget and reserves.   
 
There was brief discussion regarding the caution tape by the Inlet Shores entrance. It was noted 
this is related to sidewalk and irrigation issues. The Inlet Shores HOA needs to remove the entry 
sidewalk in order to access and move the valve box. This will allow the area to be irrigated. There 
has been no response from the HOA thus far.  
 
There was also brief discussion regarding the outstanding reimbursement for the repair that was 
done and funded out of the O&M budget for the broken irrigation pipe. Lennar Homes owes this 
reimbursement. It was noted this should be handled by the Master Association Counsel. Mr. Bodie 
will reach out to Ms. Ripoll for the information and documentation.   
 

 
Supervisor Requests and 
Audience Comments 

 
There were no further comments at this time.  
 
 



9 | P a g e  
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Adjournment 
 
There was nothing further to address at this time. 
 
 
 
 
 
On MOTION by Mr. Dutton, seconded by Mr. Bodie, Jr., with all in favor, the Board adjourned the 
December 18, 2025, Board of Supervisors’ Meeting. 
 
 
 
 
________________________         __________________________  
Secretary/Assistant Secretary         Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson 
 



New Port – Tampa Bay Community 
Development District 

Consideration of Minutes of the January 21, 
2026, Board of Supervisors Workshop Meeting 



1 | P a g e

MINUTES OF MEETING 

NEW PORT - TAMPA BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, January 21, 2026, at 11:00 a.m. 
Virtual  

Board Members in attendance: 

Dominic Pickering Vice Chairperson 
Ron Swichkow Assistant Secretary 
Don Bodie, Jr. Assistant Secretary 
Scott Ward Dutton Assistant Secretary 

Also present: 

Jane Gaarlandt  PFM  
Gazmin Kerr PFM  
Audrey Ryan PFM (via phone)  
Vivek Babbar  Straley Robin Vericker 
Kevin Mays  BTI 
George Telegadis Public  
Alina Gabbard  Public 
Cliff Laborde   Public 
J Hedeler   Public 
Joseph Oliver  Public 
Peter Loux  Public 
John Townzen  Public 
Angela Valentine Public 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Administrative Matters 

Call to Order and Roll Call 

Ms. Kerr called the New Port - Tampa Bay Community Development District Workshop Meeting 
to order at 11:00 a.m. Those in attendance are outlined above.  

Public Comment Period 

There were no public comments at this time. 



2 | P a g e  
 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Concerns 

Regarding 2017 Infrastructure 
Operating Agreement with 
Westshore Marina Master 
Association  

 
Mr. Babbar gave an update regarding the documents related to the Westshore Marina Master 
Association. He noted that all documents are public records and the link to the documents will be 
available on the District’s website.  
 
There was discussion regarding the CDD managing the community directly and how that is 
affected by Towers 2 and 3 not existing yet. The concern for the CDD is timing and the financial 
obligation. It was noted the Master Association has a large budget with reserves and dues have 
increased.  
 
Mr. Swichkow noted the Developer is now benefitting from the community and residents do not 
know the difference between the CDD and the Master Association. Mr. Swichkow discussed 
Section 190 of the CDD statutes, and the turnover failing at the last Master Association meeting. 
There is a notice period that must be given for termination of the agreement with the Master 
Association.   
 
There was lengthy discussion regarding the CDD taking over maintenance and the termination of 
the Master Association agreement.  
 
It was noted the CDD Board is now under the General Election and any District resident who is 
registered to vote can run. There are more apartment residents than townhome residents. If 
terminated, the Master Association would maintain the ARB and items not related to CDD assets. 
It was noted there are a little above 1,000 registered voters within the District. Mr. Babbar noted 
that anyone who moves out of the District no longer would qualify to sit on the Board.  
 
There were several comments regarding how terminating the Master Association agreement 
benefits the CDD and regarding increase in dues.   
 
There was discussion regarding the apartment representation versus the townhome 
representation and assessments. It was noted if the apartments were assessed 1:1, it would be 
almost double their current assessment.  
 
Mr. Babbar gave an overview of the ERU’s and noted there is a 4-year statute of limitations. Any 
changes would require a review of the assessment methodology. There was discussion regarding 
the ERU’s. It was noted the ERU’s have gone from 1,973 to 694 on the Master Association budget, 
but 1,292 units benefit from the CDD.  
 



3 | P a g e  
 

Mr. Bodie Jr. recommended amending the Master Declaration and focusing on what the accurate 
divisor is for the ERU’s. This should be a motion at a future meeting. Any reserve contributions 
from the Master Association can be moved to the CDD as part of the tax roll to help maintain the 
District.  
 
There was lengthy discussion regarding the key points of amending the Master Declaration and 
planned units. It was noted there is a specific definition for committed parcels and developed 
parcels.  
 
A homeowner noted everyone needs to be in agreement with the final decision. The only way to 
prevent termination is to get the Master Association Agreement to be in conformity with Section 
190.  
 
There was discussion regarding what changes need to be made within the agreement and how 
assessments should be equal amongst residents. Mr. Pickering noted the increase in 
assessments is the biggest issue with residents.  
 
It was recommended to eliminate the Master Association’s responsibility to assess dues and to 
make it a CDD responsibility instead. The operating agreement could then be amended as 
mutually agreed upon.  
 
There was brief discussion regarding maintaining the infrastructure. It was noted that how the 
infrastructure is set up is not how it was originally intended.   
 
The decisions to be made are how many units there actually are and how each should be 
assessed. 
 
There was brief discussion regarding renter voting rights.  
 
Mr. Pickering noted there are two apartment complexes in the District, both have overpaid. Any 
increase in their assessments could result in legalities.  
 
It was noted the constituency, and the matrix of assessment should be the main focus at this point 
in time.  
 
There was lengthy discussion regarding the assessment cost for the apartments and amending 
the operating agreement. It was noted with the amendments, the CDD would take over the 
assessments via the tax roll. This would prevent complete termination of the agreement.  
 
It was noted the assessments need to be corrected based on the corrected ERU’s. There was 
brief discussion regarding the formula for finding the assessments.  
 



4 | P a g e  
 

Mr. Swichkow noted this is a cause and effect that may result in an intermediate solution. He 
noted that Tower 2 should be paying assessments, as it has already been committed to the City. 
However, BTI has to agree to a resolution. 
 
There was brief discussion regarding the voting rights of the various parcels, such as the 
restaurant and the Marina.  
 
Mr. Pickering noted the Developer will be concerned with the cost and implications.  
 
There was lengthy discussion regarding assessing Towers 2 and 3 and the documents in place.  
 
It was noted a decision regarding the notice of termination needs to be determined by the deadline 
of April 6th. Mr. Babbar noted there could be a termination date extension if needed.. There was 
brief discussion regarding extending the termination date to June.   
 
Mr. Pickering noted a vote cannot be made until the February Board meeting, which allows time 
to create a proposal for review and to communicate with the Developer.  
 
Mr. Babbar noted discussions can only take place at public meetings.  
 
There was brief discussion regarding creating a proposal. An overview of the ERU’s, budget, and 
assessment roll was given. It was noted the budget is $500,000.00 to run the community for this 
fiscal year.  
 
There was also discussion regarding the assessments, the breakdown of costs, and how that 
would affect voting rights.  
 
Mr. Bodie Jr. noted if the CDD determines that there are 1300 units contributing to the operation 
of the CDD, that should be the same number that is contributing to the operation and maintenance 
of the Development.  
 
There was continued discussion regarding the unit matrix breakdown and assessments.  
 
Mr. Babbar noted there are two parts to the budget, one portion is for Administration and the other 
portion is for Operation and Maintenance. If the CDD takes over the assessments, the two fees 
would be combined for residents.  
 
It was noted no decision can be made until a unit divisor is agreed upon. If the apartments were 
to go to full 1-1 ERU evaluation, there would be an increase of $300,000.00 to the O&M budget.  
 
There was brief discussion regarding the proposal. It was recommended that the proposal include 
changes to the operating agreement which would include agreement of oversight by the CDD, 
the CDD having power to fully assess, and the Master Association paying the CDD to manage 



5 | P a g e  
 

the community. It was noted that TRIAD would likely stay in place to manage the day-to-day 
operations, and PFM would stay in place for administrative tasks. The budget would be 
determined by the Master Association.  
 
There was also brief discussion regarding the timeline and working with the Developer.  
 
Mr. Pickering noted this would be a compromised option and would include change in 
documentation and change in amount requested. He can present this to the Developer, but it 
would be reviewed by Developer’s Counsel.  
 
There was brief discussion regarding the Marina not being included in the District. It was noted 
this would remove some of the Developer’s contribution. It was noted the Marina is not a property 
owner and therefore cannot be assessed. 
 
It was noted the two steps that need to be completed are defining the number of ERU’s and 
creating a proposal to present to the Developer.  
 
There was brief discussion regarding contribution from Towers 2 and 3.  
 
It was noted another workshop should be scheduled for continued discussion and finalizing the 
ERU numbers and proposal, which is a better solution than terminating the agreement.  
 
There was discussion regarding the assessments and voting representation.  
 
It was noted the projections will be based on the 1,292 unit number, as the CDD assessments 
are based on this number.  
 
The next workshop will include discussion of verification of the ERU unit number, how much each 
unit will be worth, the impact on the Developer and apartments, and the proposal. There was brief 
discussion regarding the date of the next workshop. It was agreed to hold the workshop on 
February 12, 2026, at 1:00 p.m. 
 
  
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Adjournment 
 
 
The New Port Tampa Bay CDD Board of Supervisors’ Workshop on January 21, 2026, was 
adjourned at 12:48 p.m. 
 
 
________________________         __________________________  
Secretary/Assistant Secretary         Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson 
 



New Port – Tampa Bay Community 
Development District 

Continued Discussion of Concerns 
Regarding 2017 Infrastructure Operating 

Agreement with 
 Westshore Marina Master Association 

• Budget Oversight
• Contracting Oversight

• Budget Related Timeline and Required
Actions 



 
 
 
 

New Port – Tampa Bay Community 
Development District 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Review and Consideration of Amendments 
to the Infrastructure Operating Agreement 

between the District and the Master 
Association 

A. Draft First Amendment to the 
Infrastructure Operating Agreement 
between the District and the Master 

Association  
B. Draft Language for Operational Oversight 

 



4933-4515-2655, v. 1

First Amendment to the  
Infrastructure Operating Agreement

This First Amendment to the Infrastructure Operating Agreement (this “Amendment”) is made and 
entered into as of February 19, 2026 between the New Port - Tampa Bay Community Development 
District (the “District”) and the Westshore Marina District Master Association, Inc., a Florida not for 
profit corporation (the “Association”).  

Background Information 

The District and Association entered into the Infrastructure Operating Agreement dated February 7, 
2017 (the “Agreement”). Unless otherwise expressly defined herein, capitalized terms used herein have the 
meanings assigned to them in the Agreement. The parties desire to modify the termination provision as 
described below. 

Operative Provisions 

1. Background Information. The Background Information stated above is true and correct and is
hereby incorporated into this Amendment by this reference.

2. Modification to Termination. Section 5. b is hereby replaced in its entirety with the following:

5. Term

b. Either party may unilaterally terminate this Agreement at any time by providing written notice
by June 1, upon which event the termination shall become effective on January 1 of the
following year.

3. Ratification of All Other Terms and Conditions. Except as modified by this Amendment, the terms
and conditions set forth in the Agreement are hereby ratified and confirmed.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have caused this Amendment to be duly executed as of the
date written above. 

Westshore Marina District 
Master Association, Inc. 

_______________________________ 
Noah Breakstone 
President 

New Port - Tampa Bay 
Community Development District 

Name: ________________________ 
______________________ of the Board 
of Supervisors 



4920-4708-1871, v. 1 Page 1 of 2 

New Port - Tampa Bay CDD 
Draft Language for Operational Oversight for  

Amendment to Infrastructure Operating Agreement 

1. Budget and Assessments. The Association by October 1, shall submit its proposed budget and
assessments for the upcoming calendar year for the Maintenance Services for the District’s review and
approval.

a. If requested by either party, the parties shall hold a joint workshop to discuss any questions or
concerns related to the budget or assessments.

b. The District shall provide its approval or any questions, comments, or objections to the budget
and assessments by November 15.

i. If the District does not provide any written correspondence by this date, then it shall be
deemed that the District has approved the budget and assessments.

ii. The Association shall respond to any questions, comments, or objections from the District
within 3 business days.

c. The Association shall not modify the budget submitted to the District without informing the
District and providing an opportunity for the District to provide feedback.

d. The Association shall not alter the methodology for the allocation of the Association’s
assessments.

2. Spending Thresholds for Bids and Approval.
a. For any purchases or services that cost $30,000 or more, the Association shall obtain at least 3

bids and submit the proposals, along with its recommendation, to the District for approval.
b. The District shall provide its approval or any questions, comments, or objections within 45

calendar days.
i. If the District does not provide any written correspondence within such time, then it shall

be deemed that the District is fine with the Association’s recommendation and the
Association may proceed.

c. The Association shall respond to any questions, comments, or objections from the District within
3 business days.

3. Emergency Services.  For any services that are required to (1) provide for the health, safety, and welfare
of the residents within the District or (2) to remedy an unforeseen disruption in services relating to the
District’s facilities or assets and such disruption would result in significantly higher expenses unless the
work is approved immediately, the Association may schedule any Maintenance Services to be performed
as soon as practicable and provide to the District notice of such services (along with an invoice) as soon
as practicable.

4. Monthly Inspection and Correction. The Association shall conduct at a minimum monthly inspections
of the District Property upon which it performs Maintenance Services and correct any issues in
accordance with this Agreement. The Association shall notify the District of any claims or incidents
occurring on the District Property within 24 hours.

5. Annual Reporting. By December 1 of each year, the Association shall provide a report that:
a. presents a review of the current year maintenance and financial activity
b. reviews the current conditions of all assets and infrastructure (with pictures)
c. reports on the status of the reserves and compliance with the reserve study.
d. projects the next calendar year maintenance plan
e. identifies any enhancements, improvements, or replacement activities forecasted to occur in the

upcoming year.



4920-4708-1871, v. 1 Page 2 of 2 

6. Reporting of Incidents. The Association shall notify the District of any claims or incidents occurring
on the District Property within 24 hours.

7. Communication to Residents and Property Owners. The Association shall put residents and property
owners on notice of any Maintenance Services that may cause disruptions in traffic patterns with as much
notice as possible.

8. Damage. In the event that the either party causes damage to any improvements maintained by the other
party, they shall coordinate to diligently pursue the restoration of the same or reimbursement to the other
party of the costs of restoration, as nearly as practical, the original condition.

9. Disputes and Concerns . In the event that the District is dissatisfied with the Maintenance Services, it
shall communicate in writing with their specific concerns. The Association shall respond to the concerns
within 2 business days.

10. Events of Default. Subject to the force majeure provisions below, any breach of the obligations in this
Agreement which is not cured within 60 days after receipt of written notice thereof, will constitute a
default under this Agreement. In the event that any party is under a default the non-defaulting party’s
remedy is the right to seek specific performance of the defaulting party’s obligations under this
Agreement, or take over the other party’s responsibility for the defaulted performance and invoice them.
The defaulting party shall reimburse the non-defaulting party within 20 days. In no event shall any party
be entitled to seek or be awarded damages of any kind, including but not limited to special, consequential,
or punitive damages.

11. Force Majeure. For purposes of this Agreement, “Force Majeure” shall mean an act of God, strikes,
lockouts, act of public enemy, lightning, fire, storm, flood, governmental restraints or any other cause of
delay beyond the reasonable control of the party claiming the applicability of the Force Majeure doctrine
(financial inability is excepted). Any delay or failure in the performance by any party hereunder shall be
excused if and to the extent caused by the occurrence of a Force Majeure.

12. Compliance with Regulations. The Association or its vendors shall comply with necessary economic,
operational, safety, insurance, and other compliance requirements imposed by federal, state, county,
municipal or regulatory bodies, relating to the contemplated operations and services hereunder. Any fees
or fines incurred or imposed due to the Association or its vendor’s non-compliance shall be borne solely
by the Association or its vendors.



New Port – Tampa Bay Community 
Development District 

Discussion on the Potential Installation of 
Flock Security Cameras in the District 



New Port – Tampa Bay Community 
Development District 

Review of Fiscal Year 2025 Draft Audit 
Report 

































































New Port – Tampa Bay Community 
Development District 

Ratification of Payment Authorizations 
Nos. 221 - 230 



Payment Authorization 221 
11/26/2025

PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION ONLY - NO FUNDING NEEDED

 

Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman
_________________________________ _________________________________

Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date Property Invoice
Amount

139324 PFM Group Consulting LLC (NEW2) 11/24/2025 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 10,000.00
Total: 10,000.00

Docusign Envelope ID: 5C38B11C-236D-471E-9A06-DBA894F1F6A6

12/9/2025



Payment Authorization 222 
12/5/2025

PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION ONLY - NO FUNDING NEEDED

 

Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman
_________________________________ _________________________________

Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date Property Invoice
Amount

25-03683H Business Observer (NEW2) 12/05/2025 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 59.06
INV-11034551202510 DoodyCalls of Parrish FL (NEW2) 11/01/2025 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 305.79
INV-11034551202511 DoodyCalls of Parrish FL (NEW2) 11/30/2025 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 433.10
DM-12-2025-51 PFM Group Consulting LLC (NEW2) 12/01/2025 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 1,875.00

Total: 2,672.95

Docusign Envelope ID: 7FDA129B-7648-4428-8EF1-D22603855961

12/9/2025



Payment Authorization 223 
12/12/2025

PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION ONLY - NO FUNDING NEEDED

 

Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman
_________________________________ _________________________________

Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date Property Invoice
Amount

10701-121125 Tampa Electric Company (NEW2) 12/11/2025 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 1,075.73
23215-121125 Tampa Electric Company (NEW2) 12/11/2025 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 45.83
7977 VGlobalTech (NEW2) 12/01/2025 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 125.00

Total: 1,246.56

Docusign Envelope ID: 31F6C250-AF81-4441-98B5-A082666DE673

12/16/2025



Payment Authorization 224 
12/19/2025

PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION ONLY - NO FUNDING NEEDED

 

Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman
_________________________________ _________________________________

Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date Property Invoice
Amount

139781 PFM Group Consulting LLC (NEW2) 12/15/2025 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 1,250.00
Total: 1,250.00

Docusign Envelope ID: 7FEC1331-C381-4EB1-8EE9-9CC6FD939AD1

1/8/2026



Payment Authorization 225 
1/2/2026

PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION ONLY - NO FUNDING NEEDED

 

Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman
_________________________________ _________________________________

Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date Property Invoice
Amount

27690 Straley Robin Vericker (NEW2) 12/23/2025 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 710.00
Total: 710.00

Docusign Envelope ID: 7FEC1331-C381-4EB1-8EE9-9CC6FD939AD1

1/8/2026



Payment Authorization 226 
1/9/2026

PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION ONLY - NO FUNDING NEEDED

 

Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman
_________________________________ _________________________________

Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date Property Invoice
Amount

5281943 Becker & Poliakoff PA (NEW2) 01/02/2026 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 1,856.50
26-00050H Business Observer (NEW2) 01/09/2026 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 54.69
28461 Grau and Associates (NEW2) 01/05/2026 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 4,300.00

Total: 6,211.19

Docusign Envelope ID: 70C4106B-0FF8-428F-930F-B7C07F7F7813

1/13/2026



Payment Authorization 227 
1/16/2026

PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION ONLY - NO FUNDING NEEDED

 

Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman
_________________________________ _________________________________

Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date Property Invoice
Amount

INV-11034551202509 DoodyCalls of Suncoast (NEW2) 09/30/2025 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 361.20
INV-11034551202512 DoodyCalls of Suncoast (NEW2) 12/31/2025 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 594.40
DM-01-2026-48 PFM Group Consulting LLC (NEW2) 01/05/2026 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 1,875.00
27763 Straley Robin Vericker (NEW2) 01/14/2026 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 2,425.00
10701-011326 Tampa Electric Company (NEW2) 01/13/2026 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 836.11
23215-011326 Tampa Electric Company (NEW2) 01/13/2026 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 65.08

Total: 6,156.79

Docusign Envelope ID: D5203372-8E92-44DF-9ED9-6BECC6E171D1

1/27/2026



Payment Authorization 228 
1/23/2026

PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION ONLY - NO FUNDING NEEDED

 

Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman
_________________________________ _________________________________

Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date Property Invoice
Amount

7988 VGlobalTech (NEW2) 12/01/2025 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 300.00
8093 VGlobalTech (NEW2) 01/01/2026 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 125.00

Total: 425.00

Docusign Envelope ID: D5203372-8E92-44DF-9ED9-6BECC6E171D1

1/27/2026



Payment Authorization 229 
1/30/2026

PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION ONLY - NO FUNDING NEEDED

 

Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman
_________________________________ _________________________________

Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date Property Invoice
Amount

26-00276H Business Observer (NEW2) 01/30/2026 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 54.69
Total: 54.69

Docusign Envelope ID: 345E03F0-4BEB-475B-8D8B-B20C3E590EB1

2/9/2026



Payment Authorization 230 
2/6/2026

PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION ONLY - NO FUNDING NEEDED

 

Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman
_________________________________ _________________________________

Invoice No Supplier Invoice Date Property Invoice
Amount

26-00369H Business Observer (NEW2) 02/06/2026 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 59.06
DM-02-2026-48 PFM Group Consulting LLC (NEW2) 02/05/2026 New Port Tampa Bay CDD 1,875.00

Total: 1,934.06

Docusign Envelope ID: 345E03F0-4BEB-475B-8D8B-B20C3E590EB1

2/9/2026

2/9/2026



New Port – Tampa Bay Community 
Development District 

Review of District Financial Position 



New Port Tampa Bay CDD 

December 2025 Financial Package

December 31, 2025 

PFM Group Consulting LLC 

3501 Quadrangle Blvd 

Suite 270 

Orlando, FL 32817 

407-723-5900



General Debt Service 

S2021  Bond

Capital Projects General Long-

Term Debt

Total

Current Assets

General Checking Account 297,574.96$           297,574.96$         

Assessments Receivable 34,573.31               34,573.31             

Assessments Receivable 275,629.76$        275,629.76           

Due From Other Funds 140,784.42          140,784.42           

Debt Service Reserve Series 2021 665,971.88          665,971.88           

Revenue Series 2021 273,609.12          273,609.12           

Acquisition/Construction Series 2021 80,982.28$         80,982.28             

Deposits 750.00                 750.00                  

Total Current Assets 332,148.27$           1,355,995.18$     81,732.28$         -$                      1,769,875.73$     

Investments

Amount Available in Debt Service Funds 939,581.00$         939,581.00$         

Amount To Be Provided 9,970,419.00        9,970,419.00        

Total Investments -$                        -$                     -$                     10,910,000.00$   10,910,000.00$   

Total Assets 332,148.27$           1,355,995.18$     81,732.28$         10,910,000.00$   12,679,875.73$   

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 55,805.22$             55,805.22$           

Deferred Revenue 34,573.31               34,573.31             

Deferred Revenue 275,629.76$        275,629.76           

Retainage Payable 13,262.31$         13,262.31             

Total Current Liabilities 90,378.53$             275,629.76$        13,262.31$         -$                      379,270.60$         

Long Term Liabilities

Revenue Bonds Payable - Long-Term 10,910,000.00$   10,910,000.00$   

Total Long Term Liabilities -$                        -$                     -$                     10,910,000.00$   10,910,000.00$   

Total Liabilities 90,378.53$             275,629.76$        13,262.31$         10,910,000.00$   11,289,270.60$   

Net Assets

Net Assets, Unrestricted 408,418.13$           408,418.13$         

Net Assets - General Government (237,457.15)           (237,457.15)         

Current Year Net Assets - General Government 70,808.76               70,808.76             

Net Assets, Unrestricted 910,813.70$        910,813.70           

Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 169,551.72          169,551.72           

Net Assets, Unrestricted (216,609.46)$      (216,609.46)         

Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 7,050.43              7,050.43               

Net Assets - General Government 278,029.00         278,029.00           

Total Net Assets 241,769.74$           1,080,365.42$     68,469.97$         -$                      1,390,605.13$     

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 332,148.27$           1,355,995.18$     81,732.28$         10,910,000.00$   12,679,875.73$   

As of 12/31/2025

Statement of Financial Position

Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

New Port Tampa Bay CDD

Page 1 of 3



General Debt Service 

S2021  Bond

Capital Projects General Long-

Term Debt

Total

Revenues

On-Roll Assessments 103,041.31$    103,041.31$       

On-Roll Assessments 164,944.28$        164,944.28         

Off-Roll Assessments 220,286.20          220,286.20         

Inter-Fund Group Transfers In (6,551.64) (6,551.64) 

Inter-Fund Transfers In 6,551.64$         6,551.64 

Total Revenues 103,041.31$    378,678.84$        6,551.64$         -$      488,271.79$   

Expenses

Public Officials' Liability Insurance 3,014.00$        3,014.00$           

Trustee Services 1,728.50 1,728.50 

Management 5,625.00 5,625.00 

Disclosure Agent 1,250.00 1,250.00 

District Counsel 1,235.00 1,235.00 

Assessment Administration 10,000.00        10,000.00 

Postage & Shipping 2.96 2.96 

Legal Advertising 981.06 981.06 

Miscellaneous 738.89 738.89 

Web Site Maintenance 375.00 375.00 

Dues, Licenses, and Fees 175.00 175.00 

Electric 3,411.18 3,411.18 

General Insurance 5,598.00 5,598.00 

Interest Payments 215,081.26$        215,081.26         

Total Expenses 34,134.59$      215,081.26$        -$      -$  249,215.85$   

Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses)

Interest Income 1,902.04$        1,902.04$           

Interest Income 5,954.14$       5,954.14 

Interest Income 498.79$       498.79 

Total Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses) 1,902.04$        5,954.14$       498.79$       -$      8,354.97$       

Change In Net Assets 70,808.76$      169,551.72$        7,050.43$         -$      247,410.91$   

Net Assets At Beginning Of Year 170,960.98$    910,813.70$        61,419.54$       -$      1,143,194.22$    

Net Assets At End Of Year 241,769.74$    1,080,365.42$     68,469.97$       -$      1,390,605.13$    

As of 12/31/2025

Statement of Activities 

New Port Tampa Bay CDD

Page 2 of 3



YTD Actual YTD Budget YTD Variance FY 2026 

Adopted 

Budget

Percentage 

Spent

103,041.31$       34,403.75$        68,637.56$        137,615.00$    74.88%

1,902.04             -                     1,902.04            -                   0.00%

104,943.35$       34,403.75$        70,539.60$        137,615.00$    76.26%

3,014.00$           825.00$             2,189.00$          3,300.00$        91.33%

-                      650.00               (650.00)              2,600.00          0.00%

1,728.50             1,125.00            603.50               4,500.00          38.41%

5,625.00             5,625.00            -                     22,500.00        25.00%

-                      2,500.00            (2,500.00)           10,000.00        0.00%

1,250.00             1,250.00            -                     5,000.00          25.00%

1,235.00             3,750.00            (2,515.00)           15,000.00        8.23%

10,000.00           2,500.00            7,500.00            10,000.00        100.00%

-                      62.50                 (62.50)                250.00             0.00%

-                      1,200.00            (1,200.00)           4,800.00          0.00%

981.06                500.00               481.06               2,000.00          49.05%

738.89                550.00               188.89               2,200.00          33.59%

375.00                675.00               (300.00)              2,700.00          13.89%

3,411.18             4,000.00            (588.82)              16,000.00        21.32%

2.96                    50.00                 (47.04)                200.00             1.48%

-                      2.50                   (2.50)                  10.00               0.00%

-                      7,500.00            (7,500.00)           30,000.00        0.00%

175.00                43.75                 131.25               175.00             100.00%

5,598.00             1,595.00            4,003.00            6,380.00          87.74%

-                     34,134.59$         34,403.75$        (269.16)$            137,615.00$    24.80%

34,134.59$         34,403.75$        (269.16)$            137,615.00$    

70,808.76$         -$                   70,808.76$        -$                 

Budget to Actual

New Port Tampa Bay CDD

Net Income (Loss)

Legal Advertising

Miscellaneous

Dues, Licenses, and Fees

General Insurance

District Counsel

Audit

Utilities

Reamortization Schedule

Assessment Administration

Disclosure Agent

Interest Income

Total General & Administrative Expenses

Total Expenses

Revenues

Net Revenues

On-Roll Assessments

For the month ending 12/31/2025

General & Administrative Expenses

Public Officials' Liability Insurance

Trustee Services

Engineering

Management

Supervisor Fees

Tax Preparation Fee

Reserve

Postage /Shipping

Website Fees

Page 3 of 3



 
 
 
 

New Port – Tampa Bay Community 
Development District 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Staff Reports 



 
 
 
 

New Port – Tampa Bay Community 
Development District 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Site Manager / Westshore Marina District Master 
Association Manager 



Progress NAME CONTACT INFORMATION DATE OF REPORT ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF ISSUE(S) Proposal or Remedy Proposal ApprovedVerified by HOA/ Completed Most Recent Update

Reserve Advisors taylor.bleistein@reserveadvisors.com TBD Reserve Study Venessa and Chris are meeitng on 5/27/25 at 4900 BRIDGE ST. TAMPA, FL 33611
Toby Snively, Esq. tsnively@orlando-law.com 3/5/2025 Notice of Claim - Westshore Marina District Master Association, Inc. vs. Lennar Homes, LLC With HOA Attorney 
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 1/27/2024 Sunset Park Damage to benches- Working on getting new benches 6/20/25 On 5/7/24 Approval to move broken bench
Chris Bodie Sunset Park proposal for plant replacement 4.17.25 6/20/2025 approved subject to the Oleanders being replaced with Ixoras- Chris to meet with LMP landscaping 
Chris Bodie Sent by Dominic Pickering 4/29/2025 Town Westshore  Sidewalk Cracks West email of 5.27.25 Scheduled walk on June 2 @ 11am w/ Related Group 
Gazmin Kerr kerrg@pfm.com 4/17/2025 Add Doggie Stations Gaz ordering Doggie stations - Delivered 6.25.25
Venessa Ripoll Ripollv@pfm.com NPTB Reserve Study 8.2024 12.12.24 VR meet with Reserve company onsite 5.27.25. Reserve company will send report once compelted. 
chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 25-May Brigstree Trimming of Palm Tress 25-May 25-May 25-May
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 25-Jun Related Group Chris walked with CDD Board Member - Pavers that needs to be repalced Meet with Related on 6.2.25
Gazmin Kerr kerrg@pfm.com 5/30/2025 NPTB Order placed for Doggy Stations Ordered through Doody Calls, awaiting the vendor to ship stations 
Gazmin Kerr kerrg@pfm.com 6/10/2025 NPTB approved qoute to have stations serviced by Doody calls 6.18.25 6.18.25 They come on Tuesday. 7.3.25 Waiting for installation 
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 6/18/2025 NPTB Wires feeding out meter are not working 6.19.25 6.20.25 6/20/2025 6.19.25 Electrican fixed the wires 
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 6/11/2025 Bridgestreet mulching bridge Street 6/27/2025 Mulch scheduled for August /Septmebr - CB is working with Sherry 
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 6/20/2025 Sodding the entracne on Gandie and areas along Brigesteet 6/20/2025
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 3/25/2025 Inlet Shores Irrigaiton was fixed buy Inlet shores 6/14/2025
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 6/16/2025 Bridgestreet Trimming of Oaks trees 6/20/2025
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 25-Jun Town Westshore Related fixed broken sidealks and pavers 25-Jun 25-Jun 25-Jun Chris meet with Related group and had the group fixed broken areas 
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 6/20/2025 Marina Pointe East broken sprinkler head spewing water into the road in front of the Harbor Homes 6.20.25 Sherry Blanc, and I’m the Board President at Marina Pointe East.
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 6/25/2025 NPTB Pump Not working- Chris had Accurate Drilling Solutions fix the pump 5.25.25
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 7/17/2025 NPTB Stormwater System O&M Inspection Chris needs to work on Skimmer 
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 7/20/2025 Sunset Park Lights at Sunset Park are not working Light fixtures have been ordered 
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 9/5/2025 Gandy /Bridge St Signs is down on the corner of Gandy and Bridge Street 
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 9/5/2025 Bridge Street Down bridge street live oak tree on the right side, the tree growing in croocked 
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 9/5/2025 Tyson There should be a yield sign at the circle 
BOS Request Cliffe Laborde cliffe3law@gmail.com 9/5/2025 Bridge Street Installing speed bump along Bridge Street , Tyson and the circle 
Chris Bodie Sent by Dominic Pickering 9/29/2025 Gas lanterns broken at the entrance- incorrect laterns 10.1.25
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 10/6/2025 Adding a Skimmer Waiting on shipment 
Venessa Ripoll Ripollv@pfm.com 9/25/2025 Westshore Venessa and Jane tour property with Triad 
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 10/20/2025 Gandy Entrance Divided Hwy Sign 10.20.25
Chris Bodie chris@siteserveusa.com 10/20/2025 Yield Sign at the Round a bout 10.20.25

MAINTENANCE ITEMS - SINCE 11/1/25-TRIAD MANAGEMENT RECEIVED

Complete Heidi Levy hlevy@transcentum.com 11/7/25 Marina Landings-Retail Request to tie into Master Electric for holiday lights Chris met onsite and BOD approved

Sherry B.-East Condo Pres s.blancmpebod@gmail.com 11/10/25 Marina Pointe East

area in front of Marina Pointe — the section running along the marina and behind the building along the 
water that belongs to the CDD — still has landscape lighting that isn’t working.

Contacted Harvey Electric
11-20-25--Regarding the low voltage lights running along the North side of Maria Pointe Tower Parcel, the section that is out was never powered. Meaning , they have 
never worked. So, we are having to install a 110 voltage box with a transformer. Luckily, we are able to power them up off of a streetlight in that area. 

Valen Campanella TownWestshoreMgr@relatedgroup.com 11/20/25 Town Westshore Apts Bridge Str lights do not match Chris emailed Harvey Electric Lights will be replaced with same/consistent light color
Alex Templeman alex.templeman@relatedgroup.com 11/20/25 Town Westshore Apts Boardwalk lighting-Lights shining onto owner's balconies Tape/black paint on one side of light

Ron Swichkow rswichkow@gmail.com 12/10/25 streetlights in the front of the district closer to gandy are out again Emailed Chris-aware, waiting on funding

Stephanie Honour inletpark.hoaboard.pres@gmail.com 12/17/25 WS Marina TH
1. The street light along Bridge st on the Inlet Park side (across from the Town apartments) are not working at all.  2. At the
intersection of Bridge Street and Price Ave, there are multiple massive cracks in the walkways and road. Emailed Chris-aware, waiting on funding Bad photo cell causes lights to be on during the day and consequently blows the breaker.  This has been fixed.  Chris continues to check them. 

Ron Swichkow rswichkow@gmail.com 12/24/25
sprinkler head that was totally disconnected or broken off. It’s on the northern section near the public docks of CDD 
property

12/24-Emailed to Chris. Emailed to 
Brightview 12/30 Greg at BV had tech repair 12/24/25

Greg w/ BrightView Gregory.Petta@brightview.com 1/19/26 Corner Price/Paul irrigation mainline break at the corner of price and Paul Ave  Greg sent proposal to repair Sent proposal to BOD 1/20/26
Ron Swichkow rswichkow@gmail.com 1/21/26 Corner-Sales Office Broken bollard in bushes Emailed Chris Waiting on adequate funding

Ron Swichkow rswichkow@gmail.com 2/6/26 Pole light east of water on during the day- May be responsibility of Towns Apts Informed Chris.  Emailing Apts

For follow up with/by Venessa and Chris 

Proposal sent to District for approval.

completion date


	MEETING AGENDA
	Consideration of Minutes of the December 18, 2025, Board of Supervisors Meeting
	Consideration of Minutes of the January 21, 2026, Board of Supervisors Workshop Meeting
	Continued Discussion of Concerns Regarding 2017 Infrastructure Operating Agreement with Westshore Marina Master Association
	Review and Consideration of Amendmentsto the Infrastructure Operating Agreementbetween the District and the MasterAssociationA. Draft First Amendment to theInfrastructure Operating Agreementbetween the District and the MasterAssociationB. Draft Language for Operational Oversight
	First Amendment to the Infrastructure Operating Agreement
	Draft Language for Operational Oversight

	Discussion on the Potential Installation of Flock Security Cameras in the District
	Review of Fiscal Year 2025 Draft Audit Report
	Ratification of Payment Authorizations Nos. 221 - 230
	221
	222
	223
	224
	225
	226
	227
	228
	229
	230

	Review of District Financial Position
	Staff Reports
	Maintenance Log 




